



CHILD PROTECTION TEAM SERVICES EXCEPTION REPORT

Child Investigation #: **2006-009005-01**

Date of Report:

Please check the applicable allegations in this report:

Florida Statute Chapter 39.30(2) mandates:

“The child abuse, abandonment, and neglect reports that must be referred by the Department of Children and Family Services to Child Protection Teams of the Department of Health for an assessment and other appropriate available support services as set forth in subsection (1) must include cases involving:

- Injuries to the head, bruises to the neck or head, burns, or fractures in a child of any age.
- Bruises anywhere on a child 5 years of age or under.
- Sexual abuse of a child in which vaginal or anal penetration is alleged or in which other unlawful sexual conduct has been determined to have occurred.
- Any sexually transmitted disease in a prepubescent child.
- Reported maltreatment of a child and failure of a child to thrive.
- Reported medical neglect of a child.
- Any family in which one or more children have been pronounced dead on arrival at a hospital or other health care facility or have been injured and later dead, as a result of suspected abuse, abandonment, or neglect, when any sibling or other child remains in the home.
- Symptoms of serious emotional problem in a child when emotional or other abuse, abandonment, or neglect is suspected.”

Comment [smd1]: This field will pre-fill with the Intake Number from the initial intake associated with the Child Investigation from where the form is launched.

Comment [smd2]: This field will pre-fill with the date the intake was received from the initial intake associated with the Child Investigation from where the form is launched.

Comment [smd3]:

Comment [smd4R3]: User selected check box.

Comment [smd5]: User selected check box.

Comment [smd6]: User selected check box.

Comment [smd7]: User selected check box.

Comment [smd8]: User selected check box.

Comment [smd9]: User selected check box.

Comment [smd10]: User selected check box.

Comment [smd11]: User selected check box.

Child Protective Investigator, , declares that services from the Child Protection Team are not requested, based on one of the following sub-sections of Florida Statute Chapter 39.303(4) (circle the sub-section letter that is applicable):

Comment [smd12]: User entered text area. Will contain the name of the Investigator.

“A face-to-face medical evaluation by a child protection team is not necessary when:

- The child was examined by a physician who is not a member of the child protection team and a consultation between the CPT medical professional and the examining physician concludes that further medical evaluation is unnecessary.
- The child protective investigator, with supervisor approval, has determined, after conducting a child safety assessment, that there are no indications of injuries meeting the above criteria as reported.
- The Child Protection Team board-certified pediatrician determines that a medical evaluation is not required.”

Comment [smd13]: User selected check box.

Comment [smd14]: User selected check box.

Comment [smd15]: User selected check box.

An evaluation by the Child Protection Team is not necessary when:

- No symptoms of serious emotional problems are found.
- No emotional or physical abuse, nor neglect or abandonment found.

Comment [smd16]: User selected check box.

Comment [smd17]: User selected check box.

Comments: (Please list additional concerns not addressed on the CSA and give reasoning for not referring the case to the Child Protection Team):

Comment [smd18]: User entered text box.

CPI Signature and Date

CPIS Signature and Date

REMINDER: Immediately upon completion of this form, fax to the Child Protection Team.

Original is the file copy
Copy to Supervisor
Copy to Programs Operations Administrator